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TO:           ALL BONA FIDE PROMOTERS 
 

FROM:      LUIS BATISTA SALAS, ESQ. 
 

DATE:       SEPTEMBER 20, 2022   
 
RE:  WBO INTERIM SUPER MIDDLEWEIGHT 

CHAMPIONSHIP  
                                            ZACH PARKER VS. DEMETRIUS ANDRADE 

                       -PURSE BID- 
 
As per Section 11 through 14 of the WBO Regulations for World Championship Contests 
(www.wboboxing.com), please be advised a Purse Bid will be held at 11:00 a.m. (AST) on 
Thursday, September 22, 2022, via “Zoom” (Virtual) meeting. Please find below the “Zoom” 
meeting link:  

“Zoom” Meeting  
 

Meeting ID: 884 0753 4708 
 

https://us05web.zoom.us/j/88407534708?pwd=TkQrdEFkcGdxMlNWYXhVcEsvcm41dz09 
 

Contact Info: +1 (787) 765-4444 
 

E-mail: golivieriesq@wboboxing.com / dmelendez@wboboxing.com 
 

The minimum acceptable bid for the WBO Super Middleweight Division $300,000.00 US Dollars.  
 
In accordance with the WBO Championship Rules & Regulations, the President, Francisco 
Valcárcel, Esq. will preside over the Purse Bid.  
 
Any additional information, please visit our website at www.wboboxing.com or contact the WBO 
main office.  


